Town of Bristol, RI TOWN HALL

WATER POLLUTION CONTROL DEPARTMENT 10 COURT STREET
2 PLANT AVENUE BRISTOL, RI 02809
BRISTOL, RI 02809-3015 (401) 253-7000

(401) 253-8877 Fax: (401) 253-2910
Pretreatment Department, Shealyn A. Davey
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DATE: December 2, 2025 )
TO: Steven Contente 2
Town Administrator
FROM: Shealyn A. Davey ges "_;j;:‘
Chemist/Pretreatment Coordinator S e
RE: Request for Victualling License — Michael Cockcroft, Dean’s Deli, 8 Gooding Avenue

Bristol, RI 02809

Communication with Michael Cockcroft, regarding his new business, has been established. There was a
grease trap in this location previously, but it is no longer there. Michael has stated that he will be
installing a new one and has agreed to submit the grease trap plans before installation. The permitting
process for Dean’s Deli has begun and an inspection will be scheduled when the business is ready to
open.

I therefore have no objections to the above petition and support the request.
Sincerely,

Shealyn A. Davey
Pretreatment Coordinator



